



APPLETON, WISCONSIN
703 N Hickory Farm Ln | Appleton, WI 54914
(920) 690-9459
Jake.Brandley@fox-marketing-services.com
fox-pest.com

July 23, 2026

Department of Public Health

City of Appleton

Re: Fox Pest Control Commercial Solicitation License Applications

To the Department of Public Health,

We Fox Pest Control, take full responsibility for the issues at hand. We have removed all of our representatives from the area within Appleton's jurisdiction for the remainder of the 2026 sales season.

We recognize these issues are a result of our own failings in obtaining the required permits before engaging in solicitation. We have no wish to contest the current determination.

In addition to removing our representatives for the remainder of the 2026 sales season, we are glad to inform you that we have revised and adjusted our processes and practices. In the years to come, we will appropriately apply for the necessary permits well in advance of any solicitation. We will verify that all required approvals are in place before any of our official representatives begin solicitation.

We hope to build a relationship of trust and understanding with the City of Appleton. We solely ask that you take into consideration the corrective actions we have made and will continue to make, when considering future permits.

Thank you for your time. We look forward to a better relationship and clearer correspondence moving forward.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Jake Brandley", is written over a horizontal line.

Fox Pest Control